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Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD)

From: John McDonald

Sent: Monday, 24 July 2023 3:44 PM
To: Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD)
Subject: Response to your queries
Winston

In response to your queries below:

Can | please confirm with you that:

1 Your company has not been contracted formally by NSW Health (or other entity) to investigate
the problems at Concord Hospital.

2 You have only been contracted to mediate an improvement in the workplace environment and
culture.

Is that correct?

The above are both correct. We are not undertaking a workplace investigation, and we have been contracted to
mediate an improvement in the workplace environment and culture at Concord Hospital.

Hope this helps and could you pls confirm receipt of this email to both my addresses, as we are currently
experiencing some small difficulties with our emails.

With thanks. John

John McDonald | CEO
ProActive ReSolutions | proactive-resolutions.com

Direct: +61 | Toll Free North America)
Email:

From: Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD)
Sent: Friday, 21 July :
To: John McDonald < >
Subject: RE: Short bio for John McDonald ProActive ReSolutions
Dear John,
Thank you for that.
Can you please let me know that you are agreeable for me to forward this email to our members?
Can | please confirm with you that:
1 Your company has not been contracted formally by NSW Health (or other entity) to investigate

the problems at Concord Hospital.

2 You have only been contracted to mediate an improvement in the workplace environment and
culture.

Is that correct?



Regards,

Winston Cheung

Winston Cheung

Senior Staff Specialist
Intensive Care Unit, Concord Repatriation General Hospital

Clinical Associate Professor
Sydney Medical School — Concord, University of Sydney

Post: Intensive Care Unit, Concord Repatriation General Hospital,
Hospital Road. Concord. NSW 2139, Australia.

Phone: +61 Secretary: +61 -

Fax: +B61
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